2: 09: 09 PM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

HOUSE FI NANCE COW TTEE
March 19, 2012
2:09 p.m

Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting

to order at 2:09 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Bill Thomas Jr., Co-Chair
Anna Faircl ough, Vice-Chair
Ma Costello

M ke Doogan

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

David Guttenberg

Reggi e Joul e

Mar k Neuman

Tamm e W1 son

Joe Mchel, Staff, Representative Bill Stoltze; Jeff
Prat her, Supervisor, Gam ng G oup, Tax Division, Departnent
of Revenue; Brody Anderson, Staff, Representative Reggie
Joul €; Paul Ander son, St af f Physi ci an, Epi dem ol ogy,
Division of Public Health, Departnment of Health and Soci al
Servi ces; Roger Heal v, Chi ef Engi neer, Division of
Statewi de Design and Engineering Services, Departnent of
Transportation and Public Facilities.

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Juli Lucky, Staff, Representative M ke Hawker; Elizabeth
Hensl ey, Corporate and Public Policy Liaison, Nana Regi onal
Cor poration, Kotzebue; Lance Mller, Vice President of
Nat ural Resources Nana Regi onal Corporation, Kotzebue.

House Fi nance Committee 1

03/19/12 2:09 P.M



SUMVARY

HB 245 SNOW CLASSI C
CSHB 245(FIN) was REPORTED out of commttee with
a "do pass" recomendation and with a previously
publ i shed zero fiscal note: FN1 (REV)

HB 258 NATURALLY OCCURRI NG ASBESTOS

HB 258 was HEARD and HELD in Committee for
further consideration.

HB 337 BD OF ARCHI TECTS, ENGQ NEERS, SURVEYORS
HB 337 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD.

#hb245
HOUSE BI LL NO. 245

"An Act establishing a snow classic as an authorized
formof charitable gam ng."

2:10: 52 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze discussed housekeepi ng.

Vice-chair Fairclough MOED to ADOPT proposed committee
substitute for HB 245, Wrk Draft 27-LS0862\E (Luckhaupt,
3/19/12). There being NO OBJECTION, it was so ordered.

JOE M CHEL, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE BILL STOLTZE, explained
the changes in the CS. He stated that the first three
Sections of the legislation remained the same. He drew
commttee attention to Section 4, which had been anended to
include the internet or an internet comrunication.

Representative Costello clarified that the wuse of the
internet was for informational purposes only and that the
sale of tickets through the internet was prohibited.

M. Mchel replied in the affirmative. He added that rules
on the federal level related to interstate comerce had
necessitated the prohibition.

Co-Chair Stoltze noted that the CS had been drafted in
concurrence with the bill sponsor. He furthered that the

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 03/19/12 2:09 P. M



internet had been included in the legislation in order to
address the increase of internet advertising.

JuLl LUCKY, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE MKE HAWKER (via
t el econference), testified that the sponsor had no
objection to the changes in the CS

Co-Chair Stoltze noted there was not an wupdated fiscal
not e.

Vi ce-chair Faircl ough wondered whether there was a limt on
the cost of raffle tickets. She reported that the state had
limted the price of raffle tickets to $10. She believed
the nunber was very |ow. She added that under current |aw
any non-profit organization that sold tickets at a price
hi gher than $10 was in violation.

2:14:56 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze relayed that he had purchased raffle
tickets that were over $10. He requested that the
Depar t ment of Revenue (DOR) speak to the specific
regul ati ons.

JEFF PRATHER, SUPERVI SOR, GAM NG GROUP, TAX DI VI SI ON
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, clarified that there was a $10 per
ticket limt on special draw raffles. There was no limt on
any other type of raffle ticket.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked for a definition of a special draw
raffle.

M. Prather explained that the special draw raffle was a
raffle where the winner was determ ned by neans other than
a draw ng.

Vice-chair Fairclough felt that the Iaw was currently being
interpreted incorrectly. She asked if there were limts on
bal |l oon or ring draw sal es.

M. Prather replied that the special draw permt capped the
price at $10.

Co-Chair Stoltze believed there needed to be a better

education process anong the non-profits conducting the
raffl e events.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



Vice-chair Fairclough shared that the issue had troubled
her for years. She stated that she had repeatedly asked DOR
why the price was set at $10 but had received no response.
She furthered that charities attenpting to raise noney were
[imted by the | ow price.

2:20:18 PM

Vi ce-chair Fairclough MOVED to report CSHB 245(FIN) out of
comittee W th i ndi vi dual recommendat i ons and t he
acconpanying fiscal note. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so order ed.

CSHB 245(FIN) was REPORTED out of conmttee with a "do
pass" recomendation and with a previously published zero
fiscal note: FN1 (REV).

2:20:54 PM
AT EASE

2:23:31 PM
RECONVENED

#hb258
HOUSE BI LL NO. 258

"An Act directing the Departnent of Transportation and
Public Facilities to develop and inplenent standards
and operating procedures allowing for the use in the
construction and mai nt enance of transportation
projects and public facilities and in the construction
of projects by public and private entities of gravel
or aggregate materials that contain a |imted anount
of naturally occurring asbestos, and authorizing use
on an interim basis of those materials for certain
transportation proj ects and public facilities;
relating to certain clains arising out of or in
connection wth the wuse of gravel or aggregate

materials containing a |imted anount of naturally
occurring asbestos; and providing for an effective
date."

2:23: 50 PM

Vice-chair Fairclough MOVED to ADOPT proposed conmttee
substitute for HB 258, Wrk Draft 27-LS0400\S (Nauman,
3/ 16/ 12).

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 03/19/12 2:09 P. M



Co-Chair Stoltze OBIJECTED for discussion.

JOE M CHEL, STAFF, REPRESENTATIVE BILL STOLTZE, explained
that there were 14 changes in the CS before the conmttee.
He pointed to a list of changes in nenbers packets (copy on
file). He relayed that after noving out of House
Transportation Conmttee the legislation was reviewed by
the Departnent of Law (LAW, Departnent of Transportation
and Public Facilities (DOT&PF), and Departnent of Health
and Soci al Servi ces (DHSS) . The CS refl ected
recommendat i ons nade by the departnents.

M. Mchel pointed to a change on page 3, lines 14-16. The
change had been requested by LAW in order to protect
agencies, officers, and state enployees against certain
l[tability. He relayed that on page 3, lines 21-31 through
page 4, lines 1-4 included intent |anguage that established
an analytical threshold at .25 percent by mass volune as
naturally occurring asbestos (NOA) gravel and intent
| anguage offered by DHSS on exposure to NAO and public

health. Page 4, lines 8-13 had been suggested by LAW and
clarified the scope of imunity provided under the bill,
additionally at the bottom of section A line 13; as well
as page 5, lines 4-5, reflected that state imunity
i ncluded agencies, officers and enployees. Page 5, line 16
and line 21 provided separate inmunity for gravel pit

| andowners while renmoving them from the immunity provided
by the adherence to the site-specific plan by the
contractors of the construction projects.

Co- Chai r Stoltze not ed t hat t he departnments made
recomrendations; it was the job of the legislature to nmake
actual policy changes.

M. Mchel continued to page 6, lines 12-13 which included
DNR in the coordination of the database on mneral and
gravel sources. Page 9, line 29 reflected a suggestion by
LAW to include the word "approved." Page 10, Iline 9
included the word "may" in order to allow for the option
for DOT&PF to send the copies of certain material instead
of requiring DOT&PF to send material. Page 10, line 31
through page 11, line 7, provided DOT&F the regulatory
authority to wite admnistrative regulations for the
i npl enentation of the bill. Page 11, line 25 added the
requirenent for DOI&PF to establish regulations that
i ncluded specific conponents of the site-specific plan. He

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



relayed that the final change on page 12, line 28 changed
the expiration date for the interim projects to Decenber
31, 2013; this would allow DOTr&F enough tinme for the
regul atory process.

2:29: 32 PM

BRODY  ANDERSOQN, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE REGA E JOULE
expressed that M. Mchel had done an excellent job
expl ai ni ng the changes.

2:30: 06 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze WTHDREW his OBJECTION. There being NO
further OBJECTI ON, Work Draft 27-LS0400\S was ADOPTED.

REPRESENTATI VE REGA E JOULE, SPONSOR, i nf or med t he
conmittee several resource rich comunities in the state
had experienced delays in capital projects because of
naturally occurring asbestos (NOA). He explained that
projects that had been put on hold included airport
extensions, bridge replacenents, water and sewer work and
homebui | di ng. He opined that several failed attenpts by the
| egi sl ature and state departnments to address the issue had
occurred over the last 10 years. He warned that as Roads to
Resources projects reached the Upper Kobuk M ner al
District, the price of capping NOA would increase
substantially. He hoped that the rural communities could
have the benefit of necessary econom c grow h.

2: 33:48 PM

Vi ce-chair Fai r cl ough queri ed t he heal th i ssues
surroundi ng, and the nethods used to effectively cap NOA

M. Anderson deferred the question to DHSS.

2:36:28 PM

PAUL ANDERSON, STAFF PHYSI CI AN, EPIDEM OLOGY, DI VISION OF
PUBLI C HEALTH, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES,
expl ained that undisturbed, non-airborne NOA was not a
health risk. Natural weathering and human disturbance could
break down NOA to the mcroscopic fibers that would becone
suspended in the air and damaging if inhal ed.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



Vice-chair Fairclough wondered how workers extracting
gravel would be protected from airborne NOA She queried
the grade of asbestos; she understood that sone asbestos
types were nore harnful than others.

Dr. Anderson responded that there were two different
cl asses of asbestos fibers. The serpentine fibers had the
common nane chrysotile, and appeared as a snake-like
asbestos mneral wunder a mcroscope. The other class was
known as anphibole fibers, which were straight and
needl elike. He listed the six different types of anphibole
fibers: anpsite, crocidolite, trenolite, anthophyllite and
actinolite. He explained that the Anbler area contained the
serpentine fibers. He shared that asbestos occurred
naturally in the environment throughout the world and was
nost commonly found in ultramafic and mafic rocks. He said
that there was no acceptable exposure |evel for humans but
t hat established neasures, like threshold limts, had been
established to mninalize workers exposure.

Vi ce-chair Fairclough pointed out that the legislation did
not distinguish between the serpentine and anphibole
fibers. Dr. Anderson replied in the affirmative. He added
that all varieties of asbestos fibers were considered to be
harnful ; particularly crocidolite fibers.

Vi ce-chair Fairclough asked about any steps that could be
taken to make the NOA extraction safer for workers and
comunity nenbers.

2:40: 34 PM

Dr. Anderson replied that there were regulations for the
exposure of workers. An analytical threshold had been
established in the bill; a test used to exam ne sanples in
order to establish harnful fiber content. He shared that if
no fibers were visible the best that could be established
would be that the asbestos content was less than .25
percent by weight. If there was a hi gher anmount of asbestos

found then mtigation, plans would be enployed to limt
exposur e.
Vice-chair Fairclough noted that the bill dealt wth a

content equal or greater than the 0.25 percent NOA nass.

M. Anderson responded in the affirmative. He relayed that
the conponents of the site-specific plan and the mtigation

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



of the nonitoring plan would begin at the point of the
desire to use the gravel that was .25 percent or greater.

Vi ce-chair Faircl ough maintained her concerns about
wor ker's heal t h,

Representative Gara echoed the health concerns raised by
the Vice-Chair. He wondered whether workers conpensation
was available for people who were diagnosed with [lung
cancer as a result of NOA exposure.

M. Anderson replied that LAW had been contacted concerning
wor ker' s conpensation and would follow up with an answer.

Representative Gara understood that workers conpensation
woul d hel p exposed workers but not the people who lived in
the areas where the work was being perfornmed. He probed the
heal th concerns associ ated wi th NOA.

Dr. Anderson replied that asbestos exposure was nost
cormonly associated wth mesothelioma, a cancer that
occurred in the lining of the lungs. He added that
asbestosis was a non-cancerous, chronic lung condition that
caused scar tissue to build on the lungs, which could be
caused by |l ong-term exposure to NOA

Representative Gara understood that one of the difficulties
of treating nesotheliom was that if often went undi agnosed
until it was term nal

2:46: 27 PM

Dr. Anderson replied that the lengthy latency period after
exposure to NOA before a diagnosis nade nesotheliom
difficult to study. Oten the disease would have a
substantial anpbunt of time to develop before it was
di agnosed.

Representative Gara understood that the legislation did not
regulate NOA that was below .25 percent by weight; only
hi gher percentages by weight triggered the site-specific
pl ans.

M. Anderson replied in the affirmative.

Representative Gara asked whether there was any established
safe | evel of asbestos exposure.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



M. Anderson referred nmenbers to a handout from DHSS titled
"Asbest os Exposure - Anbler, Public Health and Assessnent,
Interim Report, My 20, 2005" He stated that NOA had been
found in Anbler for 100s of years. He shared that
riverbanks in Anbler showed levels as low as .2 percent by
wei ght; other portions of the town had showed full
per cent ages.

2:49: 04 PM

Dr. Anderson offered a brief synopsis of the DHSS report.
He stated that there was a long history of investigation
into Anbler and public health. He said that no cases of
mal i gnant mnesot hel i oma had been docunented in the area. He
conmuni cated that the cases that had been found in the
state could be attributed to occupational exposure.

Representative Gara restated the question concerning
acceptabl e | evel s of NOA exposure.

Dr. Anderson reiterated that there was no acceptable |eve
of exposure for human health.

Representative Gara expressed concern that allow ng the use
of the gravel in one area could lead to its use in other,
unnecessary areas. He wondered if signs could be used to
war n peopl e of asbestos |evels in areas.

Representative Joul e responded that signage would not be a
problem He rem nded the conmttee that residents of Anbler
were acutely aware of the asbestos issue because it was
hindering any infrastructure projects from occurring,
including the building of honmes in the area. He shared that
the legislation was the result of efforts nade by the
Ambl er community. He clarified that he had no intention of
forwarding legislation that would put people's health at
risk. He shared that there had been an extensive search for
clean sites near the area and that there had been sone
success in locating clean sources of gravel; however, it
woul d take the installation of roads to access the areas.
He stressed that clean sources of gravel would continue to
be sought out.

2:53: 02 PM

M. Anderson added that regulation authority had been a
reoccurring 1issue in constructing the legislation. He

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



expl ained that public notification had been a reoccurring
i ssue. Discussions had included what should be directly
spelled out in statute, versus what should be included in
regul ations. He said that the conversati on was ongoi ng.

Representative Gara thought it could be possible to foll ow
a site-specific plan without allowi ng punitive danages or
class action lawsuits; however, he believed that the
possibility for workers conpensation should remain. He
contended that if the Anbler area was safe enough there
woul d never be a lawsuit. He stated that the signage should
be for area residents as well as workers. He asked if
sealing of the ground would be required in areas that had
| evel s bel ow .25 percent NOA by weight.

M. Anderson responded that the site-specific plan would
require the determnation the nobst economcally feasible
plan for the project to nove forward. |If clean gravel could
be found it had to be used; however, if it was economcally
unreasonable for clean gravel to be found then the gravel
containing NOA could be wused but had to be sealed or
buried. The final solution would be to | eave the gravel on
top as top surface naterial .

Representative Gara asked whether the asbestos would be
| oose if left on top, or would it need to be seal ed.

M . Anderson deferred the question to DOT.

2:57:22 PM

ROGER HEALY, CH EF ENG NEER, DI VISION OF STATEW DE DESI GN
AND ENG NEERI NG SERVI CES, DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATI ON AND
PUBLI C FACILITIES responded that under the regulations in
the bill the layer exposed to the public could not contain
NOA that could become airborne. He said that if the
econonmcally reasonable naterial proved to be the gravel
cont ai ning NOA sone form of cap would be needed to seal the
material. Some cap alternatives included 12 inches of clean
gravel, a pavenent layer, a chip seal, or other project
dependent alternative. He stated that an operation and
mai nt enance plan would be required to ensure that the
surface was nai nt ai ned.

3:00: 24 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



Representative Edgnon wondered would the problem of NOA
become a larger issue as developnment and extraction
t hroughout the state increased

M. Healy replied that the state was |arge and that nmaps of
Al aska were not as detailed as those of other states. He
relayed that it had been docunented that NOA was typically
present in ultramafic rocks, which could be found
t hroughout the state. He believed that the issue would be
faced by many Roads to Resources projects.

Representative Edgnon understood that the issue had been
highly inportant in Anbler for nmany years.

Representative Joule replied that the issue had been
ongoi ng for many years.

Representative Edgnmon wondered if Juneau projects would be
i npacted by the | egislation.

M. Healy offered that one project could potentially be
i npacted. He explained that NOA had been found in snal
veins out near the ferry termnal in Juneau. He expl ained
that the site had been contained. He said that the
operators wer e wor ki ng Wi t hin wor kpl ace safety
requi renents. He stated that he did not know if the
material at the site had tested below or above the .25
percent limt.

3:04: 37 PM

Representative Costello wondered whether the bill could
include exenptions for specific conmunities rather than
putting the provisions in state statute.

M . Ander son referred to a  bill t hat had been
unsuccessfully introduced in a prior session. He understood
that DOT needed certain statutory requirenents in order to
nove forward on the issue.

Representative Costello wondered whether the sponsor had
consi dered providing a sunset date for the |egislation.

M. Anderson replied that the idea had not been discussed.

House Fi nance Committee 11 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



Representative Costello discussed the possibility of the
state working with the Federal Aviation Admnistration
(FAA) to post notices of possible NOA exposure at airports.

M. Healy answered that the bill would cover new projects
and would provide a nmechanism to do the work in areas of
NCA. He reiterated that the final top layer could not
exceed .25 percent NOA nass per the analytical mnmeasuring
method witten into the bill.

Representative Costello stated that her concern was to
protect air carriers should they cone in contact wth
cont am nat ed ar eas.

3:09:49 PM

Representative Neuman cited page 3, lines 23 and 24. He
noted that California had the nobst restrictive regulations
in the country and wondered if those regul ations had been
consi dered when drafting the bill.

M. Anderson replied that Virginia and California were the
two states with viable working NOA prograns. He stated that
many exanples had been taken from the California
regul ations and statute. He detailed that California had
started out with a 5 percent threshold in 1996, which was
reduced to 3 percent, and in 2002 and it had been reduced
to .25 percent. He added that the nethod of testing under
di scussi on had been devel oped for California.

Representative Neuman discussed signage. He |ooked at
Section 1, page 3 and asked if it was standard operating
procedure for DOT to post warning signs for enployees. M.
Heal y responded in the affirmative.

3:13:34 PM

Representati ve Neuman wondered how it would be possible to
determ ne whether a certain lung cancer had been caused by
asbestos that could be traced to a specific area.

M . Anderson deferred the question to DHSS.

Representati ve Neuman quoted page 9. He wondered whom "t he
party" referred to in the | anguage of the bill.

House Fi nance Committee 12 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



M. Anderson replied that "the party" was the person that
woul d be submitting the site-specific plan, which could be
the state or a third party private contractor.

Representati ve Neuman queried how the air safety would be
ensured for individuals working in gravel pits containing
freshly ground rock dust.

M. Healy pointed out to the conmttee that there were
existing regulations under the Mning Safety and Health
Adm nistration (MSHA) and Cccupational Safety and Health
Adm nistration (OSHA) regarding airborne asbestos. There
were requirenments for dust mass or air particle mass that
should be part of the daily reginen for the contractor. He
continued that the bill would require airborne testing for
existing regulation requirenents. He referred to a daily
nmonitoring program that would ensure that the asbestos was
not exposi ng workers hazardous | evel s of asbest os.

Representative Neuman asked whether regulations on the
federal |evel would increase for future projects.

3:18: 57 PM

M. Healy responded that the Environnental Protection
Agency (EPA) had not provided additional specific rules
other than those existing in OSHA and MSHA. He furthered
that there was an airborne level for asbestos in ternms of
wor kers safety. He shared that the California nodel, which
Al aska was using as a guideline, tested the soil wth an
assunption of what was safe by airborne standard. The EPA
had not yet conme out with a guideline of what could be
consi dered safe soil asbestos |evels.

Representative CQuttenberg wondered whether there had been
any encapsul ati on studi es conduct ed.

M. Healy replied that many variables were considered in
determining how to encapsulate individual ar eas. He
expl ained that the objective would be to prevent public
i nhal ati on of NOA by the best neans avail abl e.

Representative Quttenberg suggested that nbst construction
projects required subsequent work. He understood that the
OSHA standards woul d protect workers, but the goal was al so
to protect the public. He pointed out that nost roads were

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



manuf actured. He wunderstood that the term "soil" neant
"fill"™ for the purpose of discussion.

3:24: 09 PM

M. Healy responded in the affirmative.

M. Anderson directed attention to page 10 of the bill,
which listed a requirenent that the contractor submt
docunent ati on that NOA gravel had been used on the property
upon conpletion of a project. A marker would be placed as a
war ni ng for any future digging.

Representative (Quttenberg discussed the efficiency of
stockpiling of mterial. He expressed concern that the
public could liberate quantities of stockpiled material. He
wonder ed outside of signage what would be done to protect
t he public.

M. Healy replied that the specifics had not been worked
out at the present time. He said that in terns of the
construction process there were established best managenent
practices that California had adopted on its projects
related to laying down asbestos material while keeping the
dust | evel down.

3:27:49 PM

ELI ZABETH HENSLEY, CORPORATE AND PUBLIC POLICY LI Al SON,
NANA REGQ ONAL CORPORATI ON, KOTZEBUE (via teleconference),
t hanked the sponsor for introducing the I|egislation. She
testified that there were nunmerous projects that had been
put on hold in the affected communities. She added that the
entire Northwest Arctic Leadership Teamwas in favor of the
| egi sl ati on.

LANCE M LLER, VICE PRESIDENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES NANA
REG ONAL CORPORATI ON, KOTZEBUE (via teleconference),
supported the legislation. He relayed that the gravel bars
bel ow Anbler were nade from eroded rock from various
ultramafic rock. He stated that sone of the highest |evels
of asbestos could found in naturally occurring gravel bars.
He pointed out to the commttee that area residents in the
region had been living with the substance for thousands of
years.

House Fi nance Committee 14 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



Co-Chair Stoltze interjected that in the Knik Arm area fine
gravel clay, blown in on the wind, sonetinmes mde its way
i ndoors. He wondered whether particles carried on the w nd
was an issue in the Anbl er and Kot zebue ar ea.

M. MIller replied that the dust in the Kotzebue area was
different than in the Knik Arm area. Much of the area was
covered in snow for nost of the year, which offered a
nat ural seal ant.

3:33:35 PM

Co-Chair Stoltze CLOSED public testinony with the intent to
reopen it if necessary.

Vi ce-chair Fairclough wondered whether the extraction or
storage of NOA gravel would occur on privately owned | and.

Representative Joul e responded that nost villages that were
part of the Al aska National Interest Lands Conservation Act
(ANI LCA) had either subsurface or surface issues. He stated
that the land was native allotnments or privately owned.

Vi ce-chair Fairclough referred to language in the
| egislation that DOT would map out where projects would be
pl aced inside the comunities, and would keep a recording
of the specific projects.

M . Anderson responded in the affirnmative.

Vice-chair Fairclough expounded on the hazards of not
maki ng public where all NOA |lands were |ocated throughout
the state. She thought mapping could help to identify the
areas for future users.

3:38:19 PM

M. Healy explained that once NOA | evels were determ ned on
a private site it wuld be incunbent upon the owner to
informthe public.

Vice-chair Fairclough maintained that a mned pit stil

posed a health risk, and that the bill did not require a
plat note to protect against future renediation. She
wondered what responsibility the private owner had to the
protection of the public health. She added that bidding for

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



projects could be skewed due to an inbalance of information
concerni ng areas contai ni ng NOA

3:42: 38 PM

M. Healy answered that bill would cover existing projects.
Requirenents to the public health could be found under
current DNR Statute 27 requirenents. If the site was new,
the issue of notification to users would be covered in
regulation. In order to seek immunity under the |egislation
the owner or contractor would need to submt plan approval.
The plan approval was incunbent upon the material being
seal ed.

Vi ce-chair Fairclough maintained that there was nothing in
the bill that required the mapping of the NOA areas. She
argued that there could be corridors or pits that were
al ready established that the public was unaware of. She
request ed a description of t he term "reasonably
uneconom cal ".

M. Healy answered that the equation involved the type,

size, and final usage of the land were all factors in
deci di ng whether a project was unecononm c. He believed the
bill provided the ground rules for the determnation in
stat ute.

HB 258 was HEARD and HELD in Commttee for further
consi derati on.

Co-Chair Stoltze discussed housekeepi ng.

#hb337
HOUSE BI LL NO. 337

"An Act relating to the Board of Registration for
Architects, Engineers, and Land Surveyors and to the
Depar t ment of Commer ce, Comuni ty, and Econom c
Devel opnent . "

HB 337 was SCHEDULED but not HEARD

#
ADJ OURNVENT

3:49: 38 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



The neeting was adjourned at 3:49 PM

House Fi nance Committee 17 03/19/12 2: 09 P. M



